
 
ADDENDUM #2 

 

Will County Health Department 

BID PACKAGE #3 – MEP/Finishes/Carpentry/Glazing 

December 4, 2018 

 

This addendum will be included in all future sets of drawings distributed and on the 

Leopardo Building Connected website. 

Division 1 – General Instructions 

1.0 Bid Instructions 

A.  Bid Submission 

1. There will be NO bid due date extension for this addendum. Final bids are 

due no later than noon on Wednesday, December 12, 2018.  

1.1 Bid Documents 

A.  Schedule of Bid Documents 

The following documents are included as part of this bid addendum: 

DATE DESCRIPTION By 

12/4/18 Addendum Narrative (this document)  Leopardo 

Companies 

12/4/18 Bid RFI Log Dated 12/4/18- (attached) Leopardo 

Companies 

12/4/18 Sealed Bid Attachments – (As Listed Below) Leopardo 

Companies 

12/3/18 Revisions Narrative and Drawing Index (attached) Kluber 

12/3/18 Specification Section Revisions (As Listed Below)  Kluber 

12/3/18 Drawing Revisions (attached)  Kluber 
 

2.0 General Information 

 A. RFI Log 

• See attached RFI log dated 12/4/2018 

 B.  Sealed Bid Attachments (Include with Bid) 

• Include the following attachments with your sealed bid form. Bid Forms can be 

found in the Project Manual Vol.1 Section 00400. If you are submitting under 

multiple bid categories, submit a separate bid for each category with all 

attachments in each sealed envelope. 

o Bid Label  

o 10% Bid Bond  

o Prime Contractor Certification Form -SIGNED 

o Bid Form-SIGNED 

o Labor and Machine -Include on Your Own Form 

o Qualification Forms 

▪ Tier One – Trades <$700K (If Not Listed in Tier Two or Three) 

▪ Tier Two – Trades > $700K (If Not Listed in Tier Three) 

▪ Tier Three (Use Form Specifically for Your Bid Category) 

C. Revised Specification Sections – Dated 2018.12.03 

• 238126.03 Computer Room Air-Conditioners-Row Based 

D. Revised Drawings Sheets – Dated 2018.12.03 

• G301 

• C600 
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• A411 

• A701 

• P312 

• E411 

• E412 

• E421 

• E600 

• T000 

• T001 

• T002 

• T311 

• T312 

• T321 

• T322 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #3 Addendum #2 12/4/18

R = Resolved

P = Pending 

Response

I = Incomplete

RFI # Addenum # Question Response

BP3-001 Addenum #2 Are fire dampers required where duct passed through fire rated walls? Fire dampers will be addressed by a future BP3 - Addendum.  BP3-Addendum 

#2 adds a horizontal fire rated gypsum board assembly at the mechanical 

shafts where ducts penetrate the second floor.  This wall construction shall be 

installed tight to the vertical ductwork penetration and be installed at the 

second floor line as indicated in the addendum.  See revised Sheet G301 for 

locations.

BP3-002 Addenum #2 What type of VFD is required for RAF-1? Variable speed control shall be included with the exhaust fan as specified.  See 

Spec. Section 23 34 23.03; paragraph 2.04 for unit specifications.  No 

addendum required for this clarification.

BP3-003 Addendum #2 Will all the owner provided equipment be set in place for the specified contractor to then make final 

connections?

Set in place

BP3-004 Addenum #1 In the plumbing scope 7.e. states "e) Furnish and install all wiring for circulating pumps, and 

emergency eye wash station alarm. The electrical subcontractor will only be responsible to hook up 

line voltage power to each pump and the controller if required. Coordinate with electrical 

subcontractor prior to installation." This is electrician's scope of work. Is this to remain in the plumbing 

scope?

Yes

BP3-005 Addendum #2 Are flooring systems to continue under millwork and laboratory casework? Yes

BP3-006 Addendum #2 There is no information on the existing Generator in the bid documents 

1. Who is the manufacturer, what is the model number and what is the serial number of this engine?

2. Do you have a submittal for it, so we can get quotes for the services required for generator in BP-3-

14?

3. Which company is holding the current warranty and service contract?

4. Who is the Gen Distribution Panel manufacturer, so we can get the new circuit breakers? Also, is 

the Gen Panel mounted in the Genset or remotely.

5. What is the estimated distance from the Manhole by the Generator to the Gen Distribution panel 

and is this conduit in the BP-1 Site Electrical Contractors Package?

6. Should we assume that the 4 hour load test will consume existing fuel in the belly tank and that we 

just refill it at the end, and is there enough fuel for the test in the tank now?

7. What is the fuel capacity of the Belly Tank?

6. Assume empty    Existing generator, generator distribution switchboard 

information and testing is included in Section 26 36 00.03; 1.09 Existing 

Conditions and 3.03 Field Quality Control)

BP3-007 Addendum #1 1. In the Carpentry Scope of Work, items 1a-e  under Thermal and Moisture Protection indicate the 

carpentry contractor is to install the exterior air/vapor barrier. Item e under Exclusions states Fluid 

Applied Air Barrier is by others. Please clarify.

2. If fluid applied barrier is included in the carpentry scope: Paragraph 3.04-B of spec Section 07 25 

00.02 (Weather Barriers) is lined out. Please verify that we SHOULD NOT include the costs for ABAA 

testing. (Note: we agree that the ABAA testing requirement should be removed since it would add 

unnecessary costs to the project).

See revised scope in addendum #2

BP3-008 Addendum #1 You have some prequalification forms that need to be submitted. I need some details. Do the forms 

need to be complete prior to submitting the bid or with our bid 

The qualifications are included in volume 1. They are not pre qualifications. 

Just qualifications they have to meet to be able to bid.

Status

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #3 Addendum #2 12/4/18

BP3-009 Addendum #1 Do the hard tile, resilient base, flooring, and carpeting jobs require union or prevailing wage bids? Leopardo requires our subs to be union. The job falls under prevailing wages 

for Will County and that is to be sure they are paying the required minimum 

hourly rate for their trade.

BP3-010 Addendum #1 Plumbing VS Fire Sprinkler Scope RPZ is for the domestic water side of the system IE POTABE WATER. This is 

a Furnish and Install item by the plumber.

The Double Detector Check Valve which is for the Fire suppression system 

should be furnished by the FP guy installed by the Plumber. Installation is 

Plumbing Union thing.

BP3-011 Addendum #1 The existing X-Ray unit for TB that is being relocated.  Drawings show and specify lead lining of 

gypsum board for interior room, gypsum board walls, door frame and door.  Please advise if this is 

correct and whose scope it is in 

 

Lead is required.  Its on the plans and a spec section is included in BP#3 for 

this.  Carpentry to provide.  

BP3-012 Addendum #2 What Control cable & how many are to be installed in the 1” Conduit in the Gen Duct Bank, and where 

are the origination and destination points for the cable?

 


For bidding purposes only include 2#14(EM Stop), 3#14(ATS), 1 cat 6 23 AWG 

direct burial (RAP), 1 cat 6 23 AWG direct burial (Asco power meter).   

Manufacturer to specify exact requirements for construction.

BP3-013 Addendum #2 Seismic requirements are all over the MEP drawings/specifications. See sheet: M322 for example.  

Please advise

The note refers you to S010.  See the Code and Loading section; Paragraph 6i 

that states "Non-structural arch, mechanical and electrical components = 

exempt."   General notes require no modification.

BP3-014 Addendum #1 We are looking for a list of Mechanical Contractors bidding the HVAC for Will County Health 

Department.  We would appreciate any help you can give us.

See attached bidders at this time 

BP3-015 Addendum #1 1. What exactly was or is being completed in BP #1 on the site by the site and building electrician?

2. Will there be any demolition in BP #3 by the building electrician?

3. The notes on E100 in both bid packages are mostly the same.  It is unclear where BP#1 left off and 

BP #3 picks up.

4. The notes on E100 do not match with the information on the riser diagram.  Specifically cabling 

sizes, etc. 

5. Is the new ComEd pad installed under BP #1 or BP #3?

6. Is the Telecommunication conduit (E100 detail) installed in BP #1?

7. Is the 4” ComEd PVC installed in BP #1?

1. See revised scope. 2. no 3. see revised scope. 4. see revised scope 5. 

BP#1 6. See revised scope. 7. See revised scope

BP3-016 Addendum #2 RFI Regarding Lighting:

1. The Exterior Luminaire Schedule on sheet E411 has a Type OA3 Fixture and lists it as a Pole 

Mounted Fixture, but the plan clearly shown as Wall Mounted. 

Please Clarify.

2. Also, this fixture is to match the Site Pole Light Fixtures OA3 purchased in BP-1 Site Electrical. 

Do you have an approved submittal for this fixture, so we can match it as specified?

3. The Exterior Luminaire Schedule on sheet E411 has a Type OB1 Fixture on it but we could not find 

any of these. Has one been mis-labeled?

4. The Interior Luminaire Schedule on sheet E412 has Types EM & EM-C, but we could not find any of 

these.

Included in BP3 - Addendum 2.  1. yes, this is wall mounted.  2. OB1 Is revised 

by addendum.  3.  Correct - these units are not within this project scope.

BP3-017 Addendum #2 RFI Regarding Lighting Controls

1. The Lighting Control Schedule on E411 indicates that the Exterior Pole Mounted fixtures are to be 

equipped with Load Shedding/Dimming functions.

Do you know if these fixtures were ordered, installed and wired with these functions up to the inground 

Junction Boxes by the Site Electrical Contractor, or is this an internal function of the Lutron Lighting 

Control Panels?

2. Did the Design Team engineer any Lighting Control Panel Schedules? I didn’t see them on the 

plans

Lighitng controls for all luminaires is included in bid package 3 specifications 

requirements.

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #3 Addendum #2 12/4/18

BP3-018 Addendum #2 1. The electrical specifications have two sections for “LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER 

CONDUCTORS AND CABLES,  SECTION 26 05 19.01 and 26 05 19.03”.  They have some 

differences in cable requirements.  Why 2 sections and which one is correct?

2. The electrical specifications have two sections for “CONDUIT FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS,  

SECTION 26 05 33.01 and 26 05 33.03”.  These appear to be the same.  

Bid package 1 and 3 have dirrerent requirements.  The .01 & .03 extensions to 

the spec sections indicate what Bid Package those specs were issued for. 

BP3-019 Addendum #1 The Bid Form;  Lightning Protection (Line Item 2.E on the Bid Form Schedule of Values)

1. Where would I find drawings & specifications for the Lightning Protection System? This requirement 

was not listed in the Electrical Scope of Work 

See revised bid form

BP3-020 Addendum #1 The Bid Form; Alternate #3 LED Temp Jobsite Lighting

1. Where would I find a specific description of these requirements? Is this just for interior 

construction?

See revised bid form

BP3-021 Addendum #1 BP1 Trade Specific-Site Electrical, Section 8.b & c indicates that the Site Electrical Contractor is to: 

b.Provide portable, exterior rated site lighting on wood poles for parking lots designated to remain 

open during construction. Review schedule and site logistics/phasing plan.

c.Coordinate installation of temporary flood lighting at offsite parking lot with ComEd. Utility 

consumption will be billed and paid by Will County. Install a temporary pole and flood lights to provide 

adequate lighting for temporary parking. Pull power overhead at one of the three existing ComEd 

poles. Include removal of temporary pole and power at the end of construction use. Reference 

Addendum #3 for further scope clarification.Job Site Lighting, or just Interior Building Construction 

Lighting?

Job site lighting.  Temp power requirements are shown in building eletrical 

scope

BP3-022 Addendum #2 The following are some issues regarding the Trade Specific BP3-14 Electrical Scope of Work

Section 2.y Re: Resistivity Monitor; 

1. What is involved in the installation of this equipment? 

It’s not shown on the drawings or listed on any of the panelboard schedules

2. Can you furnish or identify the Lab Equipment/Casework drawings that show this work? 

It wasn’t listed in any of the detail page’s equipment schedules.

3. What are the power requirements.?

Section 4.c, Existing Generator.

1. Since this is an existing generator, from where are the power for the unit heaters, battery warmers, 

cabinet unit heaters, battery charger, water heater, fuel pumps, lights and etc., supposed to come 

from? None of this is shown on the Electrical Panelboard schedules. What are the power 

requirements?

2. Did the Site Electrical Contractor include raceways for these power requirements or do we have to 

trench all the way back from the building?

4. Did the Site Electrical Contractor demo all of the existing conduits up to and under the Generator 

pad, or did he intercept them in the new Pull Box which would make more sense?

5. If not, and the existing conduits are still underground, how are we supposed to run new conduit 

under the existing generator diesel fuel belly tank? Can you furnish a detail of how we’re supposed to 

run the conduits?

1.  The Resistivity Monitor is an owner existing piece of equipment to be 

relocated to the new Environmental Lab Between Rooms 1218 & 1220.  The 

unit is manufactuered by Balsbaugh; Model Number 900 - Resistivity Monitor.  

It is just north of the Eyewash Station on the west wall of the wash alcove.  It is 

shown on Sheet A500 with the Equipment Tag ED-004.X.  The unit requires a 

110V  outlet to plug in the unit.  The outlet is already indicated on the electrical 

drawings.  The unit measures the quality of the DI Water system.  Plumbing 

Sheet P312 has been revised by BP3 - Addendum #2 to extend the DI Water 

to this unit.

4.C see revised scope. The new Health Department building is being added to 

the existing generator. Power connections for those items are to remain in 

place

R

R

R

R

R
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Will County Health Department

Bid Package #3 Addendum #2 12/4/18

BP3-023 Addendum #1 Section 4.d, Existing Generator.

3. Spec 00220 BP-1 Site Electrical Scope, Section 11.a indicates that it is the Site Electrical 

Contractor who is responsible for;

11. Existing Engine Generator and Associated Items

         a. Provide sawcutting, trenching, conduit, concrete duct bank and backfill from existing 

generator at Sunny Hill Nursing Home to the new building pad.

         b. Per Bid RFI 015: The plans indicate for the generator stub into the new building and to the 

generator enclosure to be GRS.  The conduit transitions to PVC at the pull boxes for the length of the 

duct bank.

            We did not see these requirements rescinded or transferred to the Building Electrical 

Contractor in any of the BP-1 Addendums.         

This requirement should still remain within the Site Electrical Contractor’s scope. 

This is in conflict with Section 4.d of the BP-3-14 Scope of Work. 

Please clarify the requirements.

4.d. See revised scope and sheet E600

BP3-024 Addendum #2 Section 4.f, Existing Generator.

6. What other accessories are required other than the EPO switch in Foyer 1000?

We didn’t see a Generator Annunciator panel on the plans, did the demo people salvage that do we 

have to furnish a new one?

Section 4.g, Existing Generator.

7. What are the Low Voltage wiring requirements? Please furnish a wiring schematic.

Section 6.d Fire Alarm System;

8. There were no Door Hold devices shown on the plans. Please clarify.

Section 6.e Fire Alarm System

9. There are no electrical power or control requirements shown on fire doors within the building

Section 6.g Fire Alarm System

10. The Fire Alarm Spec section 28 46 00 .3.02-F indicates that the Duct Detectors are to be 

furnished to the ductwork installer for installation. Please clarify.

Section 6.n Fire Alarm System

11. Is the Telephone cabling to be furnished by the Structured Cabling contractor under BP3-19?

Section 9 Low Voltage Systems

12. Spec 00220 BP-1 Site Electrical-Section 10.g indicates that it is the Site Electrical contractor is 

responsible for the Low Voltage underground conduits and stub-ups shown on T002 including the 

conduit stub-ups into the building. 

g. Complete all work shown on T002 including hand holes, conduit, concrete encasement, innerduct, 

pull wire and stub-ups.

Please clarify the scope.

4.f.6. and 4.g.7. and 6.d.8  and 6.e.9 Plans indicate an annunciator on sheet 

E311.  Control wiring clarified by addendum but subject to manufacturer's 

requirements.  There are no fire doors within this building at this time.  

 6.g.10 scope has been revised. 6.n.11. no by building electrical as stated in 

scope.  Section 9 low voltage-see revised work scope

R

R
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Bid Package #3 Addendum #2 12/4/18

Technology Sheet T311;Plan Notes VD-2

1. The Legrand Floor Box & Poke Through Catalog numbers are obscured on the plan.

Can you verify and then resend the catalog numbers?

Technology Sheet T311 Typical Movable Partitions.

1. Is it the Electrical Contractor’s responsibility typically, to furnish raceways within the movable 

partions in Room 1202, or just a Partition Feeder Flex Whip from either a local Wall box, Floor Box, or 

Poke Through fitting and then a conduit stub up or down into the accessible ceiling space?

BP3-026

BP3-025 FIRST FLOOR: FLOOR BOX FURNITURE FEED #EFBFF-FPFFTCAL

FIRST FLOOR: FLOOR BOX DATA FEED #880CS1-818TCAL-828COMTCAL

SECOND FLOOR: POKE THRU FURNITURE FEED #RC9AM2TCAL

SECOND FLOOR: POKE THRU DATA FEED #RC9CMDTCAL

R

FURNITURE FEED FLOOR BOXES TO BE FED FROM UNDERNEATH 

WITH A FLEX WHIP INTO FURNITURE.  EACH LOCATION ON SOUTH 

WALL SHALL BE FED FROM CONDUIT STUB UP WALL TO ACCESSIBLE 

CEILING SPACE.

RAddendum #2

Addendum #2



RFI LOG

Will County Health Department

Bid Package #3 Addendum #2 12/4/18

BP3-027 Addendum #2 Can we expect a Lutron lay-out drawing for this complicated lighting control system?

There’s no way to decern what devices (ie. Wireless, Low Voltage or Line Voltage) that will be 

provided or how these will need to get wired.There’s no device schedule that identifies the control 

panels or wall/ceiling devices you’ll be providing by catalog number. Attached is  sample of layout 

drawings received prior to the bid on another Lutron Quantum project did.

We need have something similar, so we’ll know what devices you’ll be using, where they will be 

placed and how we are to wire them

Plans indicate design requirements.  Lutron is the basis design but the 

specifications are not proprietary.  All field devices are indicated and specified 

in 26 09 43.03.    

Re; Low Voltage System Raceways, General;

1. Structured V/D Cabling, A/V, & Security Access Control,  CCTV, Burglar Alarm, Emergency 

Notification devices, etc., ; 

Unless you tell us otherwise, we will assume that the Electrical Contractor is to furnish ¾” Conduit 

Stub-ups for each device to the closest accessible ceiling, and sleeves through walls and floors as 

shown on the plans, and that we are not responsible for individual drywall sleeves w/ firestopping, J-

Hooks through the corridors, cable runways (Cable Tray) and conduit stubs out of the various Control 

Panels  and racks inside the IDF/MDF rooms.

2. Unless you tell us otherwise, we will assume that we are to include the IDF/MDF Ground Bars and 

Grounding Back-Bone from the incoming service only, and that the Structured cabling Contractor will 

accomplish the IDF/MDF room grounding specified in Spec Section 27 05 26.03- Grounding and 

Bonding for Communications Systems 

3. Unless you tell us otherwise, we will assume that all horizontal low voltage cabling within casework, 

desks and/or low knee walls will be allowed without conduit, and that we will furnish an appropriately 

sized conduit stub at the nearest wall with a grommeted wall box.

4. For break-out purposes, unless you tell us otherwise, we will include the outlets shown on T311-

T322 (except as outlined below) as part of the Structured Cabling Rough-In.

5. For break-out purposes, unless you tell us otherwise, we will include the outlets shown on T411-

T422 (except as outlined below) as part of the Security Systems Rough-In.

BP3-028 Addendum #1 1.  See T series (for eaxmple T312) that shows futher detail. 2. yes per work 

scope.3.  No.  PLease reviews all drawings.  Glass divders wall for axample 

will need to run ondergound. 4. OK 5. OK

R

R
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Re: LED Alarm Lights;

6. I couldn’t find a device that matched this description on the Systems parts lists. Can you tell us 

what rough-in is required for this device?

7. For break-out purposes, unless you tell us otherwise, we will include all of the outlets shown on 

T411-T422 (except as outlined below) as part of the Audio/Visual Rough-In.

BP3-030 Addendum #1 Re: HDMI Devices; 

8. Is there a special size conduit and back box requirement for each of these?

Assume 1 1/2"

BP3-031 Addendum #1 Re: Audio/Visual Speakers;

9. Unless you tell us otherwise, we will assume that no rough-in is required for the ceiling speakers 

and that they will be installed by the A/V contractor.

review drawings for clarifcation

Re: TV Outlets;

10. The TV outlets on the Structured Cabling Drawings T311-T322 are duplicated on A/V Security 

Drawings T411-T422.

Are these the same devices and should we assume that only one conduit stub is required as shown 

on T311-T322 or are two stubs required?

11. Per the A/V Contractors Scope of work there may be special backboxes required 

 

Can you specify a type to be furnished so we can labor them out properly?

Otherwise we will furnish 1G backboxes with ¾” conduit stubs only, one for Data, and a separate one 

for A/V.

(See the Attachment)

12. Should these Outlets be included as part of the A/V Breakout on the Bid Form? 

BP3-029

BP3-032 Addendum #1

Addendum #2

10. Assume 2 11.  Provide only what is specified 12. OK

6.  LED alarm lights are Camden #CX-LED1/R/53.  Provide a 1900 Box with 

single gang ring in ceiling.

7. OK.  See BP3 - Addendum #1.

R

R

R

R
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Re: Camera/CCTV Outlets;

11. The Camera outlets on the Structured Cabling Drawings T311-T322 are duplicated on Security 

Drawings T411-T422.

Are these the same devices, and should we assume that only one conduit stub is required as shown 

on T311-T322?

12. Should these stubs be included as part of the Security Breakout on the Bid Form? 

BP3-034 Addendum #2 On the bid proposal, I read that toilet compartments are included with toilet accessories.    Bid forms 

show different.    Can you specify if toilet compartments are their own package ?  

Toilet compartments are not part of carpentry scope and are a separate bid 

package

BP3-035 Addendum #2 There is no locker spec in the specifications.    Can architect include spec with addendum ?  see spec section 064100

BP3-036 Addendum #2 The fire ext cabinet calls for JL Academy 1027.  This is an Aluminum Series FEC.     Later in the spec 

they want the trim to be stainless steel.   This is Cosmopolitan series.   Which one do they want ?  

The finish of cabinet exterior and trim shall be clear aluminum.  Stainless steel 

requirement will be removed by future addendum.

R

BP3-037 Addendum #2 BP#3 T002 shows the fiber from the new building to sunny side home as part of BP#1 eletrical 

sub.The fiber from the new building to Sunny side home is part of the IT cabling contractors’ work on 

BP#3, not part of BP#1.  Please correct this.

BP#1 site electrical should have the temp fiber line only from the existing 

health clinic to the existing main building.  BP#3 structured cable sub will 

remove this temp fiber provide new during the project.

BP3-038 Addendum #2 folder, BP_3 Volume 1 all attachments, there are qualification forms.  On page 2 of the instructions to 

bidders, it reads,” the owner may request qualification forms”. Are these forms required to be 

completed and turned in with our bids?

Yes.  They are required with bid R

BP3-039 Addendum #2  I do not see a checklist of forms and documents to be included with our bid, in the instructions to 

bidders.

Last page of the bid form and also stated on the first and second page of 

addendum #1

R

BP3-040 Addendum #2 I was looking thru the addendum #1 this morning and I do not see a bid form for plumbing. Am I 

missing it

There was no revised bid form issued in addendum #1.  see bidding website 

for original issued with BP#3

R

BP3-041 Addendum #2 We are looking at the Will County bp # 3 & just want to clarify one point at this time.

The 10% cashier’s check is not a requirement for the subcontractors, correct ?

10% bid bond or cashiers check is required R

BP3-042 Sub would provide an Edwards EST fire system for the Will County Health Department. Please advise P

BP3-033 Addendum #2 11. They are the same device.  Provide only (1) Conduit Stub.  Refer to 

revised work scope and Bid Forms. 12. OK

R

R

R

R
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SECTION 00 91 08
BP #3 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 2

DATE: DECEMBER 03, 2018

PROJECT: WILL COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT - NEW HEALTH DEPARTMENT
BUILDING
501 ELLA AVENUE
JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60433

PROJECT NO: 17-401-1124

OWNER: THE COUNTY OF WILL
302 NORTH CHICAGO STREET
JOLIET, ILLINOIS 60432

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS / PLANHOLDERS OF RECORD

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding
Documents dated 11/20/2018, with amendments and additions noted below. Acknowledge
receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject
the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of Three (3) pages and Drawings G301, C600, A411, A701, P312,
E411, E412, E421, E600, T000, T001, T002, T311, T312, T321, T322.

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS

1.01 SECTION 23 81 26.03 - COMPUTER ROOM AIR-CONDITIONERS - ROW-BASED

A. Under Article 2.02 ROW-BASED ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SYSTEM:
1. Delete Paragraph 2.02 Z. in its' entirety.

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS

2.01 DRAWING G301 - CODE REVIEW - BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

A. Revised Detail 1/G301 to indicate a 1 hour fire rated drywall ceiling assembly and 1 hour fire rated
access panel in the elevator machine room as shown.

B. Revised Detail 2/G301 to indicate a 1 hour fire rated floor assembly requirements to mechanical
shafts as shown.
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2.02 DRAWING C600 - OVERALL SITE UTILITIES PLAN

A. (For contractor clarification only): Clarified and corrected written text at the right hand side of the
page that was corrupted during printing of Bid Package #3 for reference.  See revision cloud 10.

2.03 DRAWING A411 - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - AREA 'A'

A. Revised Detail 1/A411 to indicate a 1 hour fire rated drywall ceiling assembly and 1 hour fire rated
access panel in the elevator machine room as shown.

2.04 DRAWING A701 - EXTERIOR BUILDING ELEVATIONS

A. Clarified Detail 1 - East Elevation top of masonry wall height adjacent to Reference Line 1.

2.05 DRAWING P312 - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLUMBING PLAN - AREA 'B'

A. Room 1218 - Non-Potable Lab: Provide extension of deionized water loop piping down to owner
provided equipment: ED-004.X - Resitiviy Monitor.

2.06 DRAWING E411 - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - AREA 'A'

A. Revised Lighting Control for corridors 1105, 1123, 1158 to Type "8".

B. Revised Luminaire OA3 on Exterior Luminaire Schedule to be Surface(Wall) mounted.

2.07 DRAWING E412 - PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - AREA 'B'

A. Revised Luminaire Tag for exterior wall mount luminaire outside Vestibule 1300 to Type "OB1".

2.08 DRAWING E421 - PARTIAL SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - AREA 'A'

A. Revised Lighting Control for Multi-purpose Room 2002 to Type "9".

2.09 DRAWING E600 - ELECTRICAL ONE LINE RISER DIAGRAM & DETAILS

A. Added generator control wiring. For bidding purposes only, 2#14(EM Stop), 3#14(ATS), 1 Cat6
Direct Burial(RAP), 1 Cat6(ASCO 5200 Power Meter).

B. Added Generator Power/Control Interconnection Block Diagram.

2.10 DRAWING T000 - SITE TELECOMMUNICATION PLAN - EXISTING

A. (For contractor clarification only): Clarified and corrected written text at the right hand side of the
page that was corrupted during printing for reference and clarification.  See revision cloud 10.

2.11 DRAWING T001 - SITE TELECOMMUNICATION PLAN - CURRENT BUILDING

A. (For contractor clarification only): Clarified and corrected written text at the right hand side of the
page that was corrupted during printing for reference and clarification.  See revision cloud 10.

2.12 DRAWING T002 - SITE TELECOMMUNICATION PLAN - NEW BUILDING

A. (For contractor clarification only): Clarified and corrected written text at the right hand side of the
page that was corrupted during printing for reference and clarification.  See revision cloud 10.
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2.13 DRAWING T311 - FIRST FLOOR STRUCTURED CABLING - AREA A

A. Corrected text font error and provided fiber clarification.

2.14 DRAWING T312 - FIRST FLOOR STRUCTURED CABLING - AREA B

A. Corrected text font error.

2.15 DRAWING T321 - SECOND FLOOR STRUCTURED CABLING - AREA A

A. Corrected text font error, provided fiber and Tele/Data equipment clarification.

2.16 DRAWING T322 - SECOND FLOOR STRUCTURED CABLING - AREA B

A. Corrected text font error.
END OF DOCUMENT





HH

100 DIRECT CONNECTION TO EXISTING 8" WM

101 8" VALVE & VALVE BOX

RIM = 618.52

102 177 LIN FT DI WATER MAIN 8"

103 REMOVED

104 REMOVED

105 REMOVED

106 8" X 8" X 6" TEE

107 76 LIN FT DI WATER MAIN 8"

108 CONNECT TO BUILDING

(VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION

WITH ARCH/PLUMBING /PLANS)

109 3 LIN FT DI WATER MAIN 6"

110 FIRE HYDRANT W/AUXILLARY VALVE

BURY ELEV = 613.73

118 6" X 6" X 6" TEE

119 6" VALVE & VALVE BOX

RIM =617.21

120 DIRECT CONNECTION TO EXISTING 6" WM

121 30 LIN FT DI WATER MAIN 6"

122 FIRE HYDRANT W/AUXILLARY VALVE

BURY ELEV = 614.36

123 259 LIN FT DI WATER MAIN 6"

124 45 DEGREE BEND

125 412 LIN FT DI WATER MAIN 6"

126 45 DEGREE BEND

127 NEW 6" VALVE & DIRECT CONNECT

TO VALVE VAULT

RIM = 610.81

128 CAP & ABANDON EXISTING WATER MAIN

200 EXIST. SAN MH 4' DIA T1F CL (SEE NOTE 17)

RIM = 614.60
EX. INV = 607.33 W (12" VCP)
EX. INV = 607.28 S (12" VCP)
PR. INV = 607.58 E (8" PVC)

201 213 LIN FT SAN SEWER 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

202 PROP SAN MH 4' DIA T1F CL
RIM = 611.27
INV = 608.43 (8")

203 162 LIN FT SAN SEWER 8" PVC
@ 0.40%

204 PROP SAN MH 4' DIA T1F CL
RIM =611.45
INV = 609.08 (8" )

205 40 LIN FT SAN SEWER 8" PVC
@ 1.42%

206 BUILDING CONNECTION
INV = 609.65 (8")
(VERIFY INVERT WITH ARCH/PLUMBING PLANS)

1 EXISTING GAS (4")

BOP = 611.81

SANITARY SEWER TAG 201 (8")

TOP = 608.29

VERT SEP = 3.52'

2 STORM SEWER TAG 207 (24")

BOP = 609.14

SANITARY SEWER TAG 201 (8")

TOP = 608.73

VERT SEP = 0.42'

3 SANITARY SEWER TAG 203 (8")

BOP = 608.53

STORM SEWER TAG 203 (12")

TOP = 608.43

VERT SEP = 0.10'

ACTION = CONCRETE ENCASE CROSSING

4 SANITARY SEWER TAG 205 (8")

BOP = 609.39

STORM SEWER TAG 115 (10")

TOP = 608.21

VERT SEP = 1.18'

5 PROPOSED GAS (4")

BOP = 611.62

SANITARY SEWER TAG 209 (18")

TOP = 611.36

VERT SEP = 0.26'

6 SANITARY SEWER TAG 217 (12")

BOP 610.93

PROPOSED GAS (4")

TOP = 610.74

VERT SEP = 0.19'
ACTION = LOWER GAS LINE TO HAVE 3.25'
OF COVER

7 STORM SEWER TAG 209 (18")

BOP = 609.55

PROPOSED WATER MAIN TAG 102 (8")

TOP = 608.05

VERT SEP = 1.50'

ACTION = LOWER WATER MAIN TO HAVE
6.56' OF COVER AND MAKE STORM SEWER
WATERWAIN QUALITY PIPE

8 STORM SEWER TAG 217 (12")

BOP 611.22

PROPOSED WATER MAIN TAG 102 (8")

TOP = 609.32

VERT SEP = 1.90'
ACTION = MAKE STORM SEWER WATERMAIN
QUALITY PIPE

9 EXISTING GAS (4")

BOP = 614.76

PROPOSED WATER MAIN TAG 102 (8")

TOP = 612.45

VERT SEP = 2.31'

10 EXISTING WATER MAIN (8")

BOP = 612.56

PROPOSED WATER MAIN (8")

TOP = 608.60

VERT SEP = 1.50'

ACTION = LOWER PROPOSED WATER MAIN TO
HAVE 7.25' OF COVER

11 REMOVED

12 REMOVED

13 REMOVED

14 STORM SEWER TAG 207 (24")

BOP = 609.10

PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 30" DEPTH)

TOP = 611.39

ACTION = IN CONFLICT

15 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 42" DEPTH)

BOP = 607.14

STORM SEWER TAG 201 (24")

TOP = 608.61

ACTION = IN CONFLICT

16 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 30" DEPTH)

BOP = 610.04

STORM SEWER TAG 115 (10")

TOP = 608.82

VERT SEP = 1.22'

17 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 30" DEPTH)

BOP = 607.20

SANITARY SEWER TAG 205 (8")

TOP = 607.46

ACTION = IN CONFLICT

18 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 42" DEPTH)

BOP = 608.13

STORM SEWER TAG 111 (12")

TOP = 607.46

VERT SEP = 0.68'

19 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 42" DEPTH)

BOP = 606.80

STORM SEWER TAG 121 (12")

TOP = 608.38

ACTION = IN CONFLICT

20 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 42" DEPTH)

BOP = 607.72

STORM SEWER TAG 301 (24")

TOP = 609.91

ACTION = IN CONFLICT

21 PROPOSED TELECOM (ASSUMED 30" DEPTH)

BOP = 607.04

STORM SEWER TAG 401 (24")

TOP = 609.91

ACTION = IN CONFLICT

30150
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NO. CAT. NO.

HUBBELL OUTDOOR ASL-16L-4K-210-4

OR APPROVED EQUAL

HUBBELL OUTDOOR LNC2-18L-4K-035-3

OR APPROVED EQUAL

HUBBELL OUTDOOR LNC2-12L-4K-035-4

OR APPROVED EQUAL

HUBBELL OUTDOOR FML-20L-52-4K-W-U-K-DB-CD

OR APPROVED EQUAL

OB2 1 LED 4000K

N/A BRONZE STEMLED FLOOD LIGHT UNVOD 1 LED 4000K

WALL

Notes:
1. OA TYPE FIXTURE TO MATCH MANUFACTURER SUBMITTED FOR BID PACKAGE #1. BASIS OF DESIGN FOR BID PACKAGE #1 IS SHOWN ABOVE. COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR UNDER CONTRACT FOR BP#1

BRONZEWALL MOUNT LED UNV N/A

1

BRONZE WALLOB1 1 LED 4000K WALL MOUNT LED UNV N/A

MOUNTING NOTE

OA3 1 LED 4000K WALL MOUNT LED UNV N/A BRONZE
SURFACE 

(WALL)

EXTERIOR LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
TYPE

LAMPS
DESCRIPTION MFGR. CATALOG NUMBER VOLTAGE SHIELDING FINISH



NO. CAT. NO.

COLUMBIA LCAT22-40MLG-EDU

LITHONIA 2BLT2 33L ADP EZ1 LP840

METALUX 22CZ-LD5-34-UNV-L840-CD1-U

OR APPROVED EQUAL

COLUMBIA LCAT24-40KMLG-EDU

LITHONIA 2BLT4 40L ADP EZ1 LP840

METALUX 24CA-LD4-40-UNV-L840-CD1-U

OR APPROVED EQUAL

COLUMBIA LCAT22-2750TMLG-EDU

LITHONIA 2BLT2 TUWH PRO 33L ADP EZ1 LP840

METALUX 22CZ-LD5-34-UNV-L83050-CD1-U

OR APPROVED EQUAL

COLUMBIA LCAT24-2750TMLG-EDU

LITHONIA 2BLT4 TUWH PROR 40L ADP EZ1 LP840

METALUX 24CA-LD4-40-UNV-L83050-CD1-U

OR APPROVED EQUAL

NULITE RG4-06L40-UNV-D-1E-FRF-XX

NEO-RAY S23-DR-2L40-FTG-XX-1DD-SI-S93-W

OR APPROVED EQUAL

NULITE RG6-17L40-UNV-D-1E-FRF-XX

NEO-RAY S23-DR-2L40-FTG-XX-1DD-SI-S93-W

OR APPROVED EQUAL

ELITE HH6-LED-2000L-DIM10-277-WD-40K-85+-HH6-6501-W-WH

GOTHAM EVO 40/20 6WR MD WD LS MVOLT EZ1

OR APPROVED EQUAL

ELITE HH6-LED-TWH-50K-27K-2000L-DIM10-277-WD-HH6-6501-W-WH

GOTHAM EVO TUWH ATMR/18 6PWR MD LD 277 EZ1

OR APPROVED EQUAL

ELITE HH4-LED-900L-DIM10-277-WD-40K-85+-HH6-6501-W-WH

GOTHAM EVO 40/20 4WR MD WD LS MVOLT EZ1

OR APPROVED EQUAL

COLUMBIA CSL4-4040

OR APPROVED EQUAL

FOCAL POINT FSDEP 4 FL 11000DN 0UP40K 1C UNV WH

OR APPROVED EQUAL

FOCAL POINT FSDEP 3 FL 5000DN 0UP40K 1C UNV WH

OR APPROVED EQUAL

FOCAL POINT FSDEP 2 FL 2000DN 0UP40K 1C UNV WH

OR APPROVED EQUAL

COLUMBIA CWM4-40MLSM-FRFA-EDU

OR APPROVED EQUAL

SPI LIGHTING PAVO L106W 120-277V DF_PSA 4000K DF-MA01 14W-55 PT22

OR APPROVED EQUAL

SPI LIGHTING VALLEJO L7W 120-377V DF_PSC 4000K DF_MA01 10W-35 PT22

OR APPROVED EQUAL

LUMINII LL36-S-40K-SL-M

OR APPROVED EQUAL

DUAL LITE LE SERIES
LITHONIA LRP EL N

OR APPROVED EQUAL

DUAL LITE LZ SERIES
LITHONIA ELM2 SERIES

OR APPROVED EQUAL

DUAL LITE EV4R SERIES
LITHONIA VEL SERIES

OR APPROVED EQUAL

N/A COVE 1,2J 1 LED-4000K LED COVE LIGHTING UNV N/A

WHITE RECESSED 1C3 1 LED-4000K LED 4" CAN LIGHT UNV N/A

WHITE RECESSED 1C2 1 LED-4000K
LED 6" CAN LIGHT W/ 

TUNABLE WHITE
UNV N/A

WHITE RECESSED 1A4 1 LED-4000K 2' X 4' STATIC TROFFER UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC

WHITE RECESSED 1

1. PROVIDE LUTRON ECOSYSTEM DRIVER WITH LUMINAIRE, IF LUTRON CONTROLS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED.
2. PROVIDE LUMINAIRE IN EXACT LENGTH/DIAMETER AS SHOWN ON LIGHTING PLANS.

A2 1 LED-4000K 2' X 4' STATIC TROFFER UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC

WHITE
RECESSED 

(GRD CEILING)

Notes:

WALL

EM-C LED
SELF-CONTAINED LED 

BATTERY LIGHT
120 N/A

EM LED
SELF-CONTAINED LED 

BATTERY LIGHT
120 N/A WHITE

EXIT LED
SELF-CONTAINED LED EXIT 

SIGN, NICAD BATTERY
120 N/A WHITE

AS INDICATED 
ON 

DRAWINGS

WHITE WALL 1F 1 LED-4000K LED WALL MOUNT (STAIRS) UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC

WHITE
SURFACE 
(CEILING)

1,2E1 1 LED-4000K LED SURFACE MOUNT ROUND UNV N/A

PLATINUM 
(METALLIC)

SURFACE 
(CEILING)

1H 1 LED-4000K LED DECORATIVE PENDANT UNV FROSTED

WHITE SUSPENDED 1D 1 LED-4000K LED UTILITY STRIP UNV N/A

PLATINUM 
(METALLIC)

PENDANT 1G 1 LED-4000K LED DECORATIVE PENDANT UNV FROSTED

WHITE RECESSED 1C1 1 LED-4000K LED 6" CAN LIGHT UNV N/A

WHITE
LAY-IN (GRID 

CEILING)
1,2

1

B1 1 LED-4000K LED NARROW LINEAR - 4" UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC

MOUNTING NOTE

A1 1 LED-4000K 2' X 2' STATIC TROFFER UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC WHITE RECESSED

INTERIOR LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE
TYPE

LAMPS
DESCRIPTION MFGR. CATALOG NUMBER VOLTAGE SHIELDING FINISH

B2 1 LED-4000K LED NARROW LINEAR - 6" UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC WHITE
LAY-IN (GRID 

CEILING)
1,2

A3 1 LED-4000K
2' X 2' STATIC TROFFER W/ 

TUNABLE WHITE
UNV FROSTED ACRYLIC WHITE RECESSED 1

E3 1 LED-4000K LED SURFACE MOUNT ROUND UNV N/A WHITE
SURFACE 
(CEILING)

1,2

E2 1 LED-4000K LED SURFACE MOUNT ROUND UNV N/A WHITE
SURFACE 
(CEILING)

1,2
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ACCESS CONTROL

ACCESS CONTROL

BURGLAR

RG6/TV

PLYWOOD

IN-ROW

COOLING

BY HVAC

(TYP OF 2)

1

(2) 3"C

SLEEVES

VD1.  PROVIDE  A COMPLETE EQUIPMENT AND LADDER RACK

SYSTEM WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM COMPONENTS:

MDF

(7) 4 POST RACKS   TRIPPLITE #SR4POST

(7) VERT. MANAGER TRIPPLITE #SRCABLERINGVRT

(14)HORIZ. MANAGER  TRIPPLITE #SRCABLERING1U

(7) VERTICAL PDU TRIPPLITE #PDU3MV6L2130

 30" LADDER RACK CPI #10250-731

24" LADDER RACK CPI #10250-724

(14) 6" RADIUS DROP CPI #12100-706

IDF

(2) 4 POST RACKS   TRIPPLITE #SR4POST

(2) VERT. MANAGER TRIPPLITE #SRCABLERINGVRT

(4) HORIZ. MANAGER  TRIPPLITE #SRCABLERING1U

24" LADDER RACK CPI #10250-724

(4) 6" RADIUS DROP CPI #12100-706

TELE/DATA

(1) 4 POST RACKS   TRIPPLITE #SR4POST

(1) VERT. MANAGER TRIPPLITE #SRCABLERINGVRT

(1) HORIZ. MANAGER  TRIPPLITE #SRCABLERING1U

24" LADDER RACK CPI #10250-724

(1) 6" RADIUS DROP CPI #12100-706

VD2.  REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR QUANTITIES. CONTRACTOR

SHALL PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED PERIPHERAL

APPURTENANCES.

VD3.  ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: BLINE, BELDEN

MDF/IDF - BASIS OF DESIGN

W

DATA

PATCH

PANELS

BURGLAR

GND

BAR

3"C SLEEVE

FOR FIBER

2

3

4

5

6

7

2"C SLEEVE

FOR GND

(TYP 0F 4)

24"

RACK

24"

RACK

30"

RACK

(2) 3"C

SLEEVES

(2) 3"C

SLEEVES

(2) 3"C

SLEEVES

(2) 3"C

SLEEVES

(2) 3"C

SLEEVES

SECURITY

PATCH

PANELS

UPS

PANEL

CORE

CCTV

SERVER

TELE

FUTURE

FUTURE

END

USER

FPT

FURNITURE FEED POKE THRU

(TYPICAL)

FPT

FPT

FPT

3"C SLEEVE

FOR DATA

10

VD1.  PROVIDE  A COMPLETE AND OPERATIONAL STRUCTURED DATA CABLING SYSTEM WITH

THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM COMPONENTS: BASIS OF DESIGN - COMMSCOPE UNIPRISE

CAT 6A PLENUM CABLING - CS44P WHT

CAT 6A JACKS - UNJ10G-WH

CAT 6 PLENUM CABLING - CS34P BLU, CS34P GRY

CAT 6 JACKS - UNJ600-BL, UNJ600-GY

48 PORT 6A PATCH PANEL - UNP-6A-DM-2U-48

48 PORT 6 PATCH PANEL - UNP-6-DM-2U-48

24 PORT 6 PATCH PANEL - UNP-6-DM-1U-24

SS FACEPLATE W/LABEL - M11SP-L, M12SP-L (1216, 1218,1219,1220,1223)

IVORY FACEPLATE W/LABEL - M10L-246, M12L-246, M13L-246, M14L-246

12 STRAND OM4 FIBER INDOOR - P-012-DS-5K-FSUAQ

12 STRAND OM4 FIBER INDOOR/OUTDOOR - P-012-OD-5K-FSUBK

24 STRAND OM4 FIBER INDOOR - P-024-DS-5K-FSUAQ

LC FIBER CONNECTORS - MFC-LCF-09-5X

FIBER RACK ENCLOSURE - SD-1U

12 PORT SD SPLICING CASSETTE - PNL-CS-12LCX-PT

24 PORT SD SPLICING CASSETTE - PNL-CS-24LCX-PT

VD2.  PROVIDE FLOOR BOXES AND POKE-THRU ASSEMBLIES WITH THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM

COMPONENTS: BASIS OF DESIGN - LEGRAND WIREMOLD

FIRST FLOOR: FLOOR BOX FURNITURE FEED #EFBFF-FPFFTCAL

FIRST FLOOR: FLOOR BOX DATA FEED #880CS1-818TCAL-828COMTCAL

SECOND FLOOR: POKE THRU FURNITURE FEED #RC9AM2TCAL

SECOND FLOOR: POKE THRU DATA FEED #RC9CMDTCAL

VD3.  REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR QUANTITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED

CABLING AND PERIPHERAL APPURTENANCES.

STRUCTURED CABLING SYSTEM - BASIS OF DESIGN

10

ROOM SCHEDULE

ROOM NAMERM. NO. ROOM NAMERM. NO.

T

R

U

E

N

O

R

T

H

NORTH

PLAN

B

A

KEY PLAN

TV

S

VC

C
CCTV CAMERA

CARD READER

DOOR CONTACT

ELECTRIC STRIKE

HDMI INPUT

KEYPAD BURGLAR

LED ALARM LIGHT

DATA DROP

DATA DROP, "X" INDICATES CABLE QTY

DATA DROP, WALL LOCATION

MOTION DETECTOR

SOUND SPEAKER

PANIC BUTTON

REQUEST TO EXIT

TV COAX OUTLET

VOLUME CONTROL

WIRELESS ACCESS POINT

DATA DROP, TV LOCATION

DATA DROP, CAMERA LOCATION
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GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A. General: Sequence, coordinate, and integrate various elements of

telecommunications system, materials, and equipment. Comply with

following requirements as a minimum.

B. Coordinate systems, equipment, and materials installation with other

building components.

C. Verify all dimensions by field measurements.

D. Arrange for chases, slots, and openings in other building components

during progress of construction, to allow for wiring, cabling, and equipment

installations.

E. Coordinate installation of required supporting devices and sleeves to be

set in poured-in-place concrete and other structural components, as they

are constructed.

F. Sequence, coordinate, and integrate installations of materials and

equipment for efficient flow of Work. Give particular attention to large

equipment requiring positioning prior to closing in building.

G. Where mounting heights are not detailed or dimensioned, install systems,

materials, and equipment to provide maximum headroom and access for

service and maintenance as possible.

H. Coordinate connection of materials, equipment, and systems with exterior

underground and overhead utilities and services. Comply with

requirements of governing regulations, franchised service companies, and

controlling agencies. Provide required connection for each service.

I. Install systems, materials, and equipment to conform with approved

submittal data, including coordination drawings, to greatest extent

possible. Conform to arrangements indicated by Contract Documents,

recognizing that portions of Work are shown only in diagrammatic form. In

case of conflict among individual system requirements, request direction in

writing from Owner's Representative.

J. Install systems, materials, and equipment level and plumb, parallel and

perpendicular to other building systems and components, where installed

in both exposed and un- exposed spaces.

K. Install cabling, wiring, and equipment to facilitate servicing, maintenance,

and repair or replacement of equipment components. As much as

practical, connect equipment for ease of disconnecting, with minimum of

interference with other installations.

L. Provide access panel or doors where units are concealed behind finished

surfaces.

M. Install systems, materials, and equipment giving right-of-way priority to

systems required to be installed at a specified slope.

N. Comply with all requirements and work indicated on drawings.

O. Avoid interference with structure and with work or other trades, preserving

adequate headroom and clearing doors and passageways to satisfaction

of Owner and per code requirements.

P. Install equipment and cabling/wiring to properly distribute equipment loads

on building structural members provided for equipment support under

other Sections. Roof-mounted equipment shall be installed and supported

on structural steel or roof curbs as appropriate.

Q. Provide suspended platforms, strap hangers, brackets, shelves, stands or

legs as necessary for floor, wall and ceiling mounting of equipment as

required.

R. Provide steel supports and hardware for proper installation of hangers,

anchors, guides, and other support hardware.

S. Obtain and analyze catalog data, weights, and other pertinent data

required for proper coordination of equipment support provisions and

installation.

T. Structural steel and hardware shall conform to ASTM standard

specifications. Use of steel and hardware shall conform to requirements of

AISC Code of Practice: Section Five.

U. Verify site conditions and dimensions of equipment to ensure access for

proper installation of equipment without disassembly that would void

warranty.

PENETRATIONS AND SLEEVES

A. General: Coordinate work with other sections. Installation Contractor shall

be responsible for the provision of cabling sleeves and conduits unless

specifically provided by the Electrical Contractor. Installation Contractor

shall coordinate with Electrical Contractor to determine exact

requirements.

B. When required, set sleeves in forms before concrete is poured. Provide

core drilling as necessary if walls are poured or otherwise constructed

without sleeves and wall penetration is required. Do not penetrate

structural members. Provide sleeves and packing materials at all

penetrations of foundations, walls, slabs (except on-grade), partitions, and

floors. Sleeves shall meet requirements of pertinent specifications. Lay out

penetration and sleeve openings in advance, to permit provision in work.

Set sleeves and conduit in forms before concrete is poured. Provide

remedial work where sleeves and conduits are omitted or improperly

placed.

C. Sleeve fill: Sleeves that penetrate outside walls, basement slabs, footings,

and beams shall be waterproof.

1. Fill slots, sleeves and other openings in floors or walls if not used.

2. Fill spaces in openings after installation of conduit or cable.

3. Fill for floor penetrations shall prevent passage of water, smoke, fire, and fumes.

4. Fill shall be fire resistant in fire floors and walls, and shall prevent passage of air,

smoke and fumes.

5. Sleeves through floors shall be watertight and shall extend 2 inches above floor

surface.

6. Where raceways passing through openings are exposed in finished rooms,

finishes of filling materials shall match and be flush with adjoining floor, ceiling, and

wall finishes.

D. Conduit sleeves:

1. Annular space between conduit and sleeve shall be at least 1/4 inch.

2. Sleeves shall not be provided for slabs-on-grade unless specified or indicated

otherwise.

E. For sleeves through rated fire walls and smoke partitions, comply with

requirements for firestopping. Supports: Do not support piping risers or

conduit on sleeves.

F. Future use: Identify unused sleeves and slots for future installation.

TECHNOLOGY CABLING RACEWAY NOTES

A. All conduit stubs shall be 3/4" minimum.  All conduit stubs shall be

provided with an insulated bushing.

B. Provide a deep 4-inch square junction box and single gang trim ring as

required for each outlet location.

C. For furniture system feeds, provide a junction box sized as required and a

flush cover plate with a minimum 1-1/4"C minimum opening and equal

sized conduit for telecommunications.

D. Refer to chart below for maximum fill allowed based on basis of design.
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